

# KELLY E. HUNT, PA-C

Chester, VA • (937) 244-8812 • kelly.eileen.hunt@gmail.com

---

A licensed physician assistant with over one year of emergency medicine experience specializing in patient care, medical triage, communication, and patient relations. Adept at collaborating with multidisciplinary teams and physicians to drive positive outcomes and ensure patient satisfaction.

## EDUCATION

---

**Yale School of Medicine, PA Online Program** New Haven, CT

Master of Medical Science • Physician Assistant

Academic Status: Honors, Pi Alpha Member

Graduation Date: June 2022

**Wright State University** Dayton, OH

Bachelor of Engineering • Biomedical Engineering, Biological Sciences, Pre-Medicine

Cumulative GPA: 3.972

## LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

---

**NCCPA Certification**

**BLS**

**ACLS**

**PALS**

**OSHA**

**HIPPA**

**CrossFit Level I Trainer**

**Functional Nutrition Certification**

**Introduction to Functional Medicine Certification**

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

**Physician Assistant- Emergency Medicine APP, Adult and Pediatric**

08/17/2022- Present

*Frederick Health Hospital, Frederick, MD, Sound Physicians*

- Total Patients Treated: approximately 3,000.
- Triage and evaluate patients, review history, complete physical examination, formulate differential diagnoses, order appropriate testing, interpret test results, diagnose, treat, determine disposition, document following ACEP guidelines.
- Provide critical care and perform lifesaving interventions when required.
- Operate as a member of a multidisciplinary team of 31 medical professionals including nurses, technicians, pharmacists, and physicians in a Certified Stroke and Cardiac Center with 50 treatment rooms.
- Procedure experience: central line placement, chest tube insertion, paracentesis, ultrasound guided IV placement, splinting, laceration repair, rapid sequence intubation, emergent vaginal delivery, incision and drainage, oral nerve blocks, fracture and joint reduction, nursemaid elbow reduction, soft tissue foreign body removal, fecal disimpaction, cardioversion, conscious sedation.
- Awarded APP of the Quarter, September 2023

**CrossFit Coach**

11/01/2022-Present

*Odin CrossFit, Frederick, MD*

- Orchestrate CrossFit, Strength, and Olympic Lifting Courses for an athlete population of 150 members.
- Supervise athlete health, physical limitations, and optimizing human performance and movement patterns.
- Organize and assist in operation of gym-wide social events targeting community service and holistic health.

**Medical Assistant- Wound Care, Dermatology, Urology**

05/13/2019-10/31/2020

*Samaritan Medical Center, Watertown, NY*

- Performed intake evaluations of patients, assisted with in-office procedures, and perform discharge procedures including wound dressing and care.
- Medical Logistics, Tissue Authorizations, Healthcare Administration, Industrial Hygiene and Preventative Medicine
- Completed medical scribing in the EMR based on provider preference and procedures.

## PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT PROGRAM CLINICAL ROTATIONS- YALE PA ONLINE PROGRAM

---

Urgent Care	Watertown, NY
Primary Care	Carthage, NY
Internal Medicine	Arlington, TX
Functional Medicine	Steubenville, OH
Women's Health with OB Surgery Focus	Cleveland, OH
Master's Capstone- Peritoneal Closure during Cesarean Sections	Watertown, NY
Internal Medicine	Frederick, MD
Thoracic/ General Surgery	Hagerstown, MD
Orthopedic Surgery	Springfield, OH
Emergency Medicine	Frederick, MD
Pediatrics, Outpatient	Hagerstown, MD
Pediatric Emergency Medicine	Frederick, MD
Inpatient Behavioral Health	Frederick, MD
Emergency Medicine- Trauma	Frederick, MD

**Proficiencies:** CT and X-Ray Interpretation • Wound Care • Laceration Repair • Wood's Lamp Inspection of Corneal Abrasion • EKG Interpretation • EMR Documentation • Female Sensitive Exams • Male Sensitive Exams • Intravenous Catheter Insertion • Intramuscular Injections • Subcutaneous Injections • Intradermal Injections • Female and Male Urinary Catheterization • Suturing • Suture Removal • COVID-19 Testing • Intra-articular Joint Injections • Ear Irrigation • Physical Exam • Operating Room Protocols • Surgical First Assist • Surgical Scrubbing

## LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

---

### Wellness Committee Member

*Frederick Health Hospital, Frederick MD*

05/01/2023- Present

- Planning and executing events that boost provider morale, encourage provider wellness, and enhance team relationships.

### Commit to Care Member

*Frederick Health Hospital, Frederick MD*

01/01/2023- Present

- Collaboration with nursing team in the emergency department to interpret feedback from patient surveys and make modifications to workflow, amenities, and environment to improve overall patient experience.

### James Van Rhee Student Society President

*Yale Physician Assistant Online Program, New Haven, CT (remote)*

03/01/2020- Present

- As the president of the James Van Rhee Student Society, I volunteer my time facilitating meetings, service events, social media, newsletters, as well as instructing cooking courses for students, being a liaison between the faculty and students, and fostering comradery in our cohort.